Bidder: m&mw m \\@nj\a%kson County, Missouri Invitation to Bid No. 24-038

Pagelof1
Bidders Quotation Sheet
Livestock Feed, Animal Food and Agricultural Supplies
and Equipment
*Not all items require a response to be considered for award.
No. Description Price Per Bag
1. Floating Catfish Food, 40 Ib. Bag $
2, Dry Dog Food, 50 Ib. Bag $
Price Per Ton
3. Livestock Feed $
Type of Feed (circle one):  Palletized Grain Combination of Grain & Pellets
Percentage of Molasses: % per ton
Miscellaneous Items % Discount Offered
4. | Wearing Apparel 20 %
5. Farm Supplies 0 %
6. | Pet & Livestock Supplies 0 %
7. | Agriculture & Farm Supplies [#) %
8. | Tools & Hardware ), %
9. | Lawn & Garden Supplies 10 %

Delivery Days after Receipt of Order:

List your company’s locations in Jackson County Missouri (below):
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John Konon

From: Renee Sanders <renee@feldmans-fh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 2:37 PM

To: John Konon

Subject: Re: EXTERNAL Fw: AFFIDAVIT

We will not offer a price per pag, but these fall in our categories on the bottom half. We will discount a
percentage off retail for thege items.

So, our bid is 10% off

Renee Sanders

Buyer

FELDMANS

FARM & HOME

Liberty | Blue Springs | Bonner Springs
(816) 792-0994

Feldmans-fh.com

Confidentiality Notice:

This email and its attachments may contain confidential and/or privileged information from FELDMANS
FARM & HOME that (a) is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient and (b) may be legally
protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this message or their agent, or if this message
has been addressed to you in error, please immediately alert the sender by reply email and then delete this
message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, dissemination, copying, or storage
of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited.

From: John Konon <JKonon@jacksongov.org>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 2:29 PM

To: Renee Sanders <renee@feldmans-fh.com>
Subject: RE: EXTERNAL Fw: AFFIDAVIT

One more question Renee — on the Bidders Quotation Sheet you do not provide pricing for No’s 1, 2 or 3 —are you
no bidding those items?

John Konon

Buyer

Jackson County Dept. of Finance/Purchasing
(P) 816.881.3292

From: Renee Sanders <renee@feldmans-fh.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 2, 2024 9:42 AM

To: John Konon <JKonon@jacksongov.org>
Subject: Re: EXTERNAL Fw: AFFIDAVIT

Thanks John. Sorry it was a bit crazy. Trying to get it done between the office and being at other locations.



